= 100 North Appleton Street
Clty of Appleton Appleton, Wi 54911-4799
www.appleton.org
AP Meeting Agenda - Final-revised
Board of Zoning Appeals
Monday, June 21, 2021 7:00 PM 6th Floor Committee Room D
1. Call meeting to order
2. Roll call of membership
3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
21-0886 Minutes from May 17, 2021

Attachments: Minutes 5-17-21.pdf

4. Public Hearings/Appearances
5. Action Iltems
21-0885 1702 W. Reeves St. (31-5-0155-02) The applicant proposes to erect a

six (6) foot fence in the front yard of a double frontage lot. Section 23-44(a)
(1)(a) of the Zoning Ordinance limits fence height to three (3) feet in the
required front yard.

Attachments: 1702 W. Reeves St.pdf

6. Information Items

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this
meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request
and if Feasible.

City of Appleton Page 1 Printed on 6/17/2021


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17636
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4c0acd6e-ccfb-4dac-8578-ad519a501c70.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17635
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=49c56727-e22d-4ddc-9266-818b7f8bede8.pdf

City of Appleton 100 North Appleton Street

Appleton, Wl 54911-4799
www.appleton.org

P Meeting Minutes - Final
Board of Zoning Appeals

Monday, May 17, 2021 7:00 PM 6th Floor Council Chambers

1. Call meeting to order

Meeting called to order by McCann @ 7:01pm

2. Roll call of membership

Present: 4 - McCann, Engstrom, Loosen and Croatt

Excused: 2- Sperland Cain
3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
21-0673 Minutes from April 19, 2021

Attachments: Minutes 4-19-21.pdf

Engstrom moved, seconded by McCann, that the Minutes be approved. Roll
Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Excused: 2- Sperland Cain

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Iltems

21-0672 6 Hycrest Ct. (31-3-1522-00) The applicant proposes to erect at five
(5) foot fence in the front yard. Section 23-44(a)(1)(a) of the Zoning
Ordinance limits fence height to three (3) feet in the required front yard.

Attachments: 6 Hycrest Ct.pdf

Engstrom moved, seconded by Loosen, that the Report Action Item be
approved. Roll Call. Motion failed by the following vote:

Nay: 4- McCann, Engstrom, Loosen and Croatt

Excused: 2- Sperland Cain

6. Information Items

City of Appleton Page 1


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17423
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c0a5b430-083b-440c-932b-3eac86ae5483.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17422
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=abe96aad-2031-4954-af2b-b06aff3fd637.pdf

Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Minutes - Final May 17, 2021

7. Adjournment

A motion was made by Croatt, seconded by Loosen, that the meeting be
adjourned at 7:40pm. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - McCann, Engstrom, Loosen and Croatt

Excused: 2- Sperland Cain

City of Appleton Page 2



CITY OF APPLETON MEMO

To:  Board of Zoning Appeals
| 7/,
From: Kurt W. Craanen, Inspections Supervisor (,A/
Date: June 15,2021
RE: Variance Application for 1702 W. Reeves ( 31-5-0155-02)

Description of Proposal

The applicant proposes to erect an eight (8) foot fence in the front yard of this double frontage lot two (2) feet
from the lot line. Section 23-44(a)(1)(a) of the Zoning Ordinance limits fences to three (3) feet in the front yard
setback.

Impact on the Neighborhood

In the application, the applicant states that the property the fence would boarder already has well established
arborvitae plants that are over fifteen (15) feet tall.

Unique Condition

In the application, the applicant states that their property is the only property along Winnebago St. near
Appleton West High School that does not have some sort of barrier. They have noticed an increase in trash in
their back yard.

Hardship

In the application, the applicant states that if the variance is not granted the hardship would be that they would
have to continue to clean up the trash left by Appleton West High School students and deal with trespassing
onto the property.

Staff Analysis

This lot is 8,348 sq. ft. The minimum size lot in the R1B zoning district is 6,000 sq. ft.

The lot is a unique shape and has double frontage. However, the zoning ordinance does not provide any
exception for double frontage lots, unless one of the streets is an arterial street with access restrictions. This

property does not qualify for that exemption.

Being a double frontage lot is not a hardship because it is not a unique condition. Because of this the applicant
has not met the review criteria for a variance.



Return to: Department of Public Works
Inspection Division
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911
(920) 832-6411

City of Appleton
Application for Variance

Application Deadline ma\z 9 ¢/  pOF) |MeetingDate | June A/, }07 /

Please write legibly and also submit a complete reproducible site plan (maximum size 117 x 177).
A complete site plan includes, but is not limited to, all structures, lot lines and streets with
distances to each. There is a non-refundable $125.00 fee for each variance application. The non-
refundable fee is payable to the City of Appleton and due at the time the application is submitted.

Property Information
Address of Property (Variance Requested) Parcel Number
1702 W. Reeve St, Appreton, SHAY %/~ 5- 0l 55 -7
Zoning District Use of Property
™ Residential X Commercial
Applicant Information
Owner Name Owner Address
Covy Newhouse 7 Rebecca Bowers | 102w Reeve St Appleton, 5414
Owner Phone Number Owner E Mail address (optional)
X - 9 o o
A70-009-Sst { A20-540-4459
Agent Name Agent Address
Agent Phone Number Agent E Mail address (optional)

Variance Information

Municipal Code Section(s) Project Does not Comply

Brief Description of Proposed Project o . .
Bxtrendin @we'exl&‘h‘ng sy Toot property fence out To e
Propexty 10Y‘d€\f on e bagkde of Do pﬂm 5

Owner’s Signature (Required): Q\QQ W Date: 5“7 ) ~\

Rueeoo IR oD s)17)2021
Rs cp NS NS




Return to: Department of Public Works
Inspection Division
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911
(920) 832-6411

Questionnaire

In order to be granted a variance each applicant must be able to prove that an unnecessary
hardship would be created if the variance were not granted. The burden of proving an
unnecessary hardship rests upon the applicant. The attached sheet provides information on what
constitutes a hardship. (Attach additional sheets, if necessary, to provide the information
requested. Additional information may be requested as needed.

1. Explain your proposed plans and why you are requesting a variance:
Looking To extend “he pre-existng b () oot prva y Fence 1n
Whe \’:ch‘cixjovo\ 1o Wne A}\foperhj e The vauomnee 1S 1o ol puo e
o (s ) Poot ferce \(\6\63hﬁ’ due 1o an abnormal omount of oot
Taffe due T the Apputon West High School Studertts Wroughoudt-

e dc% .

2. Describe how the variance would not have an adverse affect on the surrounding

properties:

The Fmpcr‘hj e Lence would bovrder al cho\ﬂ oS el

estolblhisined  avborvitae planTs Wat ave pver l‘S({—‘\%—e@_v\)
Lee+ tall.

3. Describe the special conditions that apply to your lot or structure that do not apply to
surrounding lots or structures:

We pre Whe only remauwneno bac\/—tjard pmpem alon W“";‘@b"‘%;
alono, “Hne WQ\\L\nj pAfn of e fpplevn west High Schosl students
ot does ot alveady have a barrier. We have” nehéed on \nCreast

M e past years st pedeshrian geénerocted trag\w accumulatn
" oour backyard, 9

4. Describe the hardship that would result if your variance were not granted:

e Conhnued clean up of Applen west Hign Shodl Students Hrash ond overal\
o PAsS oo ~Duur FWPQHZ\B" %emﬂ Yot PKQW\S Niasum H» has hecome o 2590‘1'
con re,g?o{hons oy e P“% ™ We Pariine \(ﬁ, we e\vher must oreate oo

v\?aw«%\ livvnf \_(H{r L Wspa&&, 0V & rew pqr\’.{ lot should be provlc\cd 1o ;‘\pp\em’\
€5t STWAeMS on sckneol rouddS . Due T recent inereased costs of oo nochura Porce, line

1 would increase he oSt of treating a bavviex B over Stimes whe cost of o Looden —»



EQ(S\X‘) oot Fence ’ ma\p{nﬂ 0 povrier unafRirdaible



S | o7 . >
..M..w z/y\ House - YMQ@

> 0y , L0
¢ 7 i s : %
; Front yard }Mf



	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Minutes 5-17-21
	0002_1_1702 W. Reeves St

